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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 10:39 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A
Cc: Joseph Low; Ling Ting An; Foo Song Jun; Victor Seng; Jayven Yeo
Subject: NEW CASE - SNJ3726B CLAIMING AGAINST SCX4453M (AIG), DOA: 02/07/2023
Attachments: SNJ3726B GIA.pdf; SNJ3726B Police Report.pdf; SNJ3726B Marked Estimate.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Motor Claims Department, 
 
Enclosed GIA, police report and marked esƟmate for your perusal. 
Vehicle was surveyed by Kenneth today. 
Kindly advise who is the officer in charge for this case. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Mohamed Nashik (Mr.) 
Motor Claims Officer 
D: (+65) 6481 1522 | F: (+65) 6481 1011 
 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OpƟmaWerkz 
 
Privileged/ConfidenƟal informaƟon may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, 
nor disclose its contents to any other person.  
Please noƟfy the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately aŌer which. 

 


